# 2015 Reno-Tahoe Senior Summer Games

"NEVER TOO OLD FOR GOLD"

# Results



### **Table of Contents**

SPECIAL AWARDS AND COMPETIONS	
ARCHERY	3
BADMINTON	5
BASKETBALL	7
BEANBAG BASEBALL	10
BEANBAG TOSS	11
BILLIARDS / 8-BALL	13
Bowling	14
CARD GAMES	18
CROQUET	19
FLYCASTING	20
Go-Kart Racing	21
GOLF TOURNAMENT	22
Horseshoes	23
MINI-GOLF	25
PICKLEBALL	27
SWIMMING	33
TABLE TENNIS / RECREATIONAL	37
TRACK & FIELD	41
WALK RACE	48

## SPECIAL AWARDS AND COMPETITIONS

# <u>Super Senior Athletes – Awarded for the oldest competing athlete</u>

2015 Male Super Senior Athlete – Robert Johnson (90 years young!)

2015 Female Super Senior Athlete – Marie Hum (88 years young!)

# **2015 Team Competition**

2015 First Place Team – Senior Citizens Advisory Committee (SCAC)

2015 Second Place Team - NV SOL

## 2015 Blackjack Champion

Robert Goff – Overall Winner

# **ARCHERY**

Event Date: August 25, 2015

Men's Beginner

	[55-59]	[Score / Time]
Gold	Robert Forse	224

Men's Beginner

	[60-65]	[Score / Time]
Gold	Nick Sharp	249

Men's Beginner

[(	65-69]	[Score / Time]
Gold	Gary Golightly	208

Men's Beginner

	[75-79]	[Score / Time]
Gold	Norm Howard	155

Men's Beginner

[Overall]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Nick Sharp	249
Silver	Robert Forse	224
Bronze	Gary Golightly	208

Men's Advanced

[55-59]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Scott Hensel	290

Men's Advanced

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Tom Rose	240

Men's Advanced

[Overall]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Scott Hensel	290
Silver	Tom Rose	240

Women's Beginner

[55-59]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Lynda Wiest	246

Women's Beginner

[60-64]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Laura Grotz	147

Women's Beginner

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Judith Zenishek	238
Silver	Donna Clontz	190

Women's Beginner

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Brook Marlowe	185

Women's Beginner

[Overall]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Lynda Wiest	246
Silver	Judith Zenishek	238
Bronze	Donna Clontz	190

# **B**ADMINTON

Event Date: August 26, 2015

Men's Singles

	[50-54]
Gold	Jack Rao
Silver	Yanyao Jiang

Men's Singles

[55-59]		
Gold	Lu Rao	
Silver	Sathien Arulanantham	

Men's Singles

	<b>J</b> • •
	[80-84]
Gold	Dewey Chapman

Women's Singles

[50-54]	
Gold	Brenda Lee
Silver	Lily Gu

Women's Singles

[65-69]	
Gold	Wendy R. Boszak

### **Mixed Doubles**

[50-54]		
Gold	Brenda Lee	
Silver	Yanyao Jiang	
Bronze	Jack Rao / Lily Giu	

### **Mixed Doubles**

[55-59]		
Gold	Lu Rao	
Silver	Sathien Arulananatham	

### **Mixed Doubles**

[65-69]	
Gold	Wendy R. Boszak

# **Mixed Doubles**

[80-84]	
Gold	Dewey Chapman

# **BASKETBALL**

Event Date: August 29, 2015

Men's Shooting

[60-64]		[Score / Time]
Gold	David Hill	2

Men's Shooting

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Kenny Burruss	7

Men's Shooting

[80-84]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Carlos Ortegon	9
Silver	Bob Cook	6

Men's Passing

[60-64]		[Score / Time]
Gold	David Hill	9

Men's Passing

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Kenny Burruss	9

Men's Passing

[80-84]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Bob Cook	9 (Tie breaker)
Silver	Carlos Ortegon	9

Men's Dribbling

[60-64]		[Score / Time]
Gold	David Hill	4

Men's Passing

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Kenny Burruss	3

Men's Passing

[80-84]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Carlos Ortegon	2
Silver	Bob Cook	1

#### Men's Overall

		[Score / Time]
Gold	Carlos Ortegon	20
Silver	Kenny Burruss	19
Bronze	Bob Cook	16

Women's Shooting

[50-54]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Laura Hennequin	12

Women's Shooting

[55-59]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Lynda Wiest	25

Women's Shooting

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Kathy Odynski	14
Silver	Donna Clontz	7

Women's Passing

[50-54]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Laura Hennequin	9

Women's Passing

[55-59]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Lynda Wiest	9

Women's Passing

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Donna Clontz	9 (Tie breaker)
Silver	Kathy Odynski	9

Women's Dribbling

[50-54]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Laura Hennequin	3

Women's Dribbling

[55-59]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Lynda Wiest	4

Women's Dribbling

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Kathy Odynski	2
Silver	Donna Clontz	1

# Women's Overall

		[Score / Time]
Gold	Lynda Wiest	38
Silver	Kathy Odynski	25
Bronze	Laura Hennequin	24

# **BEANBAG BASEBALL**

Event Date: August 27, 2015 Finals

[Overall]		
Gold	Sky Peaks (Undefeated)	
Silver	City of Reno – Green Apples @ Paradise Park	
Bronze	City of Reno – Senior Sleepers @ Paradise Park	

# **BEANBAG TOSS**

Event Date: August 21, 2015

Men's Singles

[50-5	54]	[Score / Time]
Gold	Tim Fujioka	24
Silver	Larry Gale	16

Men's Singles

[60-64]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Edwin Bryant	27

Men's Singles

[75-79]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Norm Howard	22
Silver	Dewey Chapman	10

Men's Singles

[80-	84]	[Score / Time]
Gold	Tony LaMonica	21
Silver	Carlos Ortegon	12

Women's Singles

[55-59]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Melody Headley	21

Women's Singles

	[65-69]	[Score / Time]
Gold	Donna Clontz	21
Silver	Barbara Pratt	2

Women's Singles

[70	-74]	[Score / Time]
Gold	Beverlee Starr	25
Silver	Billie Chapman	16

Women's Singles

[75-79]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Beki Armer	21

### **Doubles**

[50-54]	
Gold	Tim Fujioka / Larry Gale
Silver	Melody Headley / Barbara Pratt

### **Doubles**

[55-59]	
Gold	Linda Wiest / Celia Ranson

### **Doubles**

[60-64]	
Gold	Martha Lavin / Beki Armer

### **Doubles**

[65-69]	
Gold	Donna Clontz / Norm Howard

# Doubles

[70-74]	
Gold	Beverlee Starr / Tony LaMonica
Silver	Billie Chapman / Dewey Chapman

# BILLIARDS / 8-BALL

Event Date: August 26, 2015

Men's Singles

	[55-59]
Gold	James Hinkle
Silver	Warrick Jones

Men's Singles

	[60-64]
Gold	Edwin Bryant

Men's Singles

	. 3
	[65-69]
Gold	Kenny Burruss

Women's Singles

[60-	64]
Gold	Laura Grotz

### Men's Overall

Gold	Warrick Jones
Silver	Edwin Bryant
Bronze	James Hinkle

# **Bowling**

Event Date: August 23 and 24, 2015

Men's Singles

[55-59]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Rodney Williams	450
Silver	Charles Evans	425

Men's Singles

[60-64]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Ray Stroup	558
Silver	Larry Walters	425
Bronze	Frank G. Reynolds	348

Men's Singles

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Joel Edwards	621
Silver	Leo Calimbas	503

Men's Singles

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Clifford Savage	637
Silver	John Simons	602
Bronze	George Skillicorn	577

Men's Singles

[79-84]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Trinidad Cruz	496
Silver	Frank M. Reynolds	441
Bronze	Robert Cook	428

Men's Singles

[90-94]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Robert Johnson	395

Women's Singles

[55-59]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Melody Headley	383
Silver	Renee Cariglia	209

Women's Singles

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Marlene Coubry	374
Silver	Wendy Boszak	329
Bronze	Barbara Pratt	273

Women's Singles

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Ronda Backtell	368
Silver	Karen Cory	361
Bronze	Billie Chapman	303

Women's Singles

[75-79]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Ann Arteaga	345
Silver	Maxine Weiss	335

Women's Singles

[80-84]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Marie Hum	350

### **Mixed Doubles**

	[60-64]	[Score / Time]
Gold	Larry Walters / Marlene Coubry	823
Silver	Frank G. Reynolds / Judith Zenishek	697

### **Mixed Doubles**

	[65-69]	[Score / Time]
Gold	Joel Edwards / Ronda Bac	chtell 883
Silver	Frank M. Reynolds / Meny B	aranes 785
Bronze	Leo Calimbas / Wendy Bos	zak 755

### **Mixed Doubles**

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Robert Cordero / Marie Hum	915

### **Mixed Doubles**

[80-84]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Trinidad Cruz / Alice Cruz	746

### Men's Doubles

[55-59]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Rodney Williams / Ray Stroup	1019

#### Men's Doubles

	[60-64]	[Score / Time]
Gold	Larry Walters / Robert Cordero	955
Silver	Frank M. Reynolds / Frank G. Reynolds	783

### Men's Doubles

	[65-69]	[Score / Time]
Gold	Joel Edwards / Gary Smit	n 1134
Silver	Leo Calimbas / Trinidad Cruz	2 872

#### Men's Doubles

[7	0-74]	[Score / Time]	
Gold	Clifford Sa	vage / George Skillicorn 1186	

### Women's Doubles

[55-59]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Melody Headley / Barbara Pratt	509

### Women's Doubles

	[65-69]	[Score / Time]
Gold	Mary Aaroe / Ronda Bachtell	760
Silver	Marlene Coubry / Karen Cory	713
Bronze	Marie Hum / Lucy Mastrantuono	616

# Men's High Series

[Overall]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Clifford Savage	637
Silver	Joel Edwards	621
Bronze	John Simons	602

# Women's High Series

[Overall]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Marlene Coubry	474
Silver	Marie Hum	450
Bronze	Mary Aaroe	394

Men's High Game

[Overall]		[Score / Time]
Gold	John Simons	245
Silver	Clifford Savage	243
Bronze	George Skillicorn	241

Women's High Game

[Overall]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Karen Cory	151
Silver	Wendy Boszak	149
Bronze	Marie Hum	146

# **CARD GAMES**

Event Date: August 17, and 27, 2015

Blackjack - Round 1

		[Score / Time]
Gold	Robert Goff	\$1,125.00
Silver	Laura Hennequinn	\$975.00
Bronze	Lynda Wiest	\$675.00

Blackjack - Round 2

		[Score / Time]
Gold	Robert Goff	\$3,400.00
Silver	Judy Ekman	\$2,800.00
Bronze	Carlos Ortegon	\$1,800.00
Bronze	Edwin Bryant	\$1,800.00

Blackjack – Overall

		[Score / Time]
Gold	Robert Goff	\$3,400.00
Silver	Judy Ekman	\$2,800.00
Bronze	Carlos Ortegon	\$1,800.00
Bronze	Edwin Bryant	\$1,800.00

Phase 10

[None]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Sandy Curley	430
Silver	Bessie Cann	553
Bronze	Janet Jergens	600

# **C**ROQUET

Event Date: August 29, 2015

Mixed Event

[55-59]	
Gold	Melody Headley
Silver	Victoria Larkin

#### **Mixed Event**

[60-64]	
Gold	Margarite Jackson
Silver	David Hill
Bronze	Pam Parks

### **Mixed Event**

[65-69]	
Gold	Diane McMillan
Silver	Constance Frank

### **Mixed Event**

[70-74]	
Gold	Sandy Curley
Silver	Judy Ekman
Bronze	Brook Marlowe

### **Mixed Event**

[75-79]	
Gold	June Rivers

#### **Mixed Event**

	[80-84]	
Gold	Dewey Chapman	

# **FLYCASTING**

Event Date: August 16, 2015

Men's

[60-64]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Bill Hammons	45

#### Men's

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Robert Goff	42

### Men's

[75-79]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Norm Howard	41

### Women's

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Donna Clontz	40

# **Go-KART RACING**

Event Date: August 24, 2015

Mixed

[53-59]	
Gold	Victor Betancourt
Silver	Bob Forse
Bronze	Mandy Agerholm

### Mixed

[60-64]	
Gold	Doug Carr
Silver	Nick Sharp
Bronze	Vicki Sharp

### Mixed

	[65-69]
Gold	Valerie Weinstein
Silver	Donna Clontz
Bronze	William Watson

### Mixed

[70-75]	
Gold	Robin Jackson
Silver	Rudy Banares
Bronze	Mac Rossi

### Mixed

	[79-87]
Gold	Bill Pinto
Silver	Roger Holiday
Bronze	Dewey Chapman

# **GOLF TOURNAMENT**

Event Date: August 26, 2015

Advanced

[Two Man Teams]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Benedetti / Roberts	29
Silver	McCardy / Sawyer	27
Bronze (Tie)	Dunn / Litano	26
Bronze (Tie)	Alexander / Ciccotti	26

### **Advanced**

[Mixed Teams]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Bachtell / Edwards	36
Silver	Jergensen / Hinkle	22
Bronze	Odynski / Odynski	21

# **HORSESHOES**

Event Date: August 21, 2015

Men's Singles

[60-64]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Larry Walters	14
Silver	David Hill	9

Men's Singles

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Eric Nelson	47
Silver	Gary Golightly	21

Men's Singles

	75-79]	[Score / Time]
Gold	Norm Howard	31

Men's Singles

	[80-84]	[Score / Time]
Gold	Dewey Chapman	9

Men's Singles

	[85-89]	[Score / Time]
Gold	Bill Pinto	20

Women's Singles

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Donna Clontz	12

Women's Singles

[75-79]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Eleanor Jergensen	11

Women's Singles

[80-84]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Janet Jergens	9

**Doubles** 

[55-59]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Celia Ransom / Lynda	17
	Wiest	

# **Doubles**

[60-64]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Larry Walters / David Hill	16

# **Doubles**

[65-	69]	[Score / Time]
Gold	Gary Golightly / Bill Pinto	26
Silver	Donna Clontz / Norm Howard	23

# **Doubles**

[75-79]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Eleanor Jergensen / Janet Jergens	17

# MINI-GOLF

Event Date: August 25, 2015

Singles

[55-59]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Lynda Wiest	59
Silver	Renee Cariglia	84

Singles

[60-64]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Celia Ranson	55
Silver	Martha Lavin	62
Bronze	Pam Parks	78

Singles

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Pete Litano	48
Silver	Diane McMillan	65
Bronze	Wendy Boszak	71

Singles

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Brook Marlowe	66
Silver	Judy Ekman	70
Bronze	Stan Dowdy	72

Singles

[75-79]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Dewey Chapman	64
Silver	Bernadine Stewart	70
Bronze	Beki Armer	72

Singles

[80-84]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Janet Jergens	60
Silver	Nancy Blaine	74

**Doubles** 

[55-59]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Lynda Wiest / Celia Ranson	114

Silver	Renee Cariglia / Pam Parks	162
--------	----------------------------	-----

# Doubles

	[60-64]	[Score / Time]
Gold	Martha Lavin / Diane McMillan	127

### **Doubles**

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Pete Litano / Brook Marlowe	114
Silver	Wendy Boszak / Judy Ekman	141

### **Doubles**

	[70-74]	[Score / Time]
Gold	Billie Chapman / Dewey Chapman	139
Silver	Stan Dowdy / Nancy Blaine	146

# Doubles

[75-79]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Beki Armer / Bernadine Stewart	142

# Doubles

	[80-84]	[Score / Time]
Gold	Janet Jergens / Blind Draw	135

# **PICKLEBALL**

Event Date: August 17, 18, 19, and 20, 2015

Comp. Women's Doubles

[50-54]	
Gold	Alex Vincent / Marcia Neishi
Silver	Sara Betancourt / Valerie Marott
Bronze	Laurie Persons / Claire Norton

Comp. Women's Doubles

[55-59]	
Gold	Mandy Agerholm / Vicki Sharp
Silver	Deanne Smith / Dee Conklin
Bronze	Paula Hart / Anita Barber

Comp. Women's Doubles

·	[60-64]
Gold	Claudia Doerhoff / Joyce May
Silver	Cherie Leines / Nell Davis
Bronze	Joan Deputy / Karen Bruner

Comp. Women's Doubles

[65-69]	
Gold	Judy Chatwin / Carolyn Crabtree

Comp. Women's Overall

·	[50-69]	
Gold		Joyce May / Claudia Doerhoff
Silver		Mandy Agerholm / Vicki Sharp
Bronz	е	Dee Conklin / Deanne Smith

Comp. Men's Doubles

	[50-54]
Gold	Larry Gale / Tim Fujioka
Silver	Kevin Diamond / Kevin Strawn
Bronze	Sam Updike / Nick Sharp

Comp. Men's Doubles

[55-59]	
Gold	Warrick Jones / Bob Deller
Silver	Mark Attwood / Mark Keith
Bronze	Victor Betancout / Wade Johnson

Comp. Men's Doubles

[60-64]	
Gold	Gaylan Moore / Alan Clark
Silver	David Ludin / John Connors
Bronze	Jeff Greenhoe / Bill Gunning

Comp. Men's Doubles (50-64 Overall)

[50-64]	
Gold	Warrick Jones / Bob Deller
Silver	Larry Gale / Tim Fujioka
Bronze	Mark Attwood / Mark Keith

Comp. Men's Doubles

	[65-69]
Gold	Terry Donahue / Ed Oakes
Silver	Thomas McPherson / Duff Danilovich
Bronze	Mike Hilton / Richard Norman

Comp. Men's Doubles

[7	70-74]
Gold	Don Grant / Tosh Kuritsobu
Silver	Gene Cochran / Gary Pyle
Bronze	Doug Doolittle / Bob Delong

Comp. Men's Doubles (65+ Overall)

	[65+]
Gold	Terry Donahue / Ed Oakes
Silver	Thomas McPherson / Duff Danilovich
Bronze	Mike Hilton / Richard Norman

Comp. Mixed Doubles

[50-5	54]
Gold	Valerie Marott / Tom Fujioka
Silver	Ruby Paley / Sam Updike
Bronze	Sue Ernhout / Allen Clark

Comp. Mixed Doubles

[55-59]	
Gold	Sara Betancourt / Bob Deller
Silver	Karen Long / Terry Long
Bronze	Deanne Smith / Victor Betancourt

**Comp. Mixed Doubles** 

[60-64]	
Gold	Andrea Mayorga / Richard Norman
Silver	Vicki Sharp / Nick Sharp
Bronze	Diane Reynolds / Doug Carr

**Comp. Mixed Doubles** 

	[65-69]	
Gold		Cherry Dulaney / Mark Kieth
Silver		Gianni Givorgri / Mike Luevano
Bronz	e	Dee Conklin / Terry Donahue

**Comp. Mixed Doubles** 

[70-74]	
Gold	Claire Norton / Duvv Danilovich

**Comp. Mixed Doubles** 

[60-64 Overall]	
Gold	Andrea Moyarga / Richard Norman
Silver	Vicki Sharp / Nick Sharp
Bronze	Diane Reynolds / Doug Carr

**Comp. Mixed Doubles** 

[65-74 Overall]	
Gold	Cherry Dulaney / Mark Keith
Silver	Gianni Givorgri / Mike Luevano
Bronze	Claire Norton / Duff Danilovich

Rec. Men's Doubles

[55-59]	
Gold	Jack Blyskal / Duanne Chinnow
Silver	Richard Lewis / Bob Alliston

#### Rec. Men's Doubles

[60-64]	
Gold	Kent Slangstrom / Peter Jordan

### Rec. Men's Doubles

[65-69]	
Gold	Gary Golightly / Bill Packer
Silver	Robert Foreman / Rick McDermid

#### Rec. Men's Doubles

[70-74]	
Gold	John Garfinkle / Ross Carr

#### Rec. Men's Doubles

[80-84]	
Gold	Dewey Chapman / Bill Pinto

#### Rec. Men's Doubles Overall

[55-84 Overall]	
Gold	Jack Blyskal / Duanne Chinnow
Silver	Kent Slangstrom / Peter Jordan
Bronze	Gary Golightly / Bill Packer

#### Rec. Women's Doubles (Division I)

[50-54]	
Gold	Laura Henneguin / Laura Grotz
Silver	Karen Goody / Lynda Wiest

#### Rec. Women's Doubles (Division I)

Trees tremen e Deables	(5.7.5.5)
[55-59]	
Gold	Debbie Pinner / Shari Quinn

### Rec. Women's Doubles (Division I)

[60-64]	
Gold	Susan Baldwin / Angela Klein
Silver	Dee Benedict / Barbara Uhrig

#### Rec. Women's Doubles (Division I)

	<b>,</b>
[70-74]	
Gold	Sharon Heck / Sharon Machado

Rec. Women's Doubles (Division I)

[75-79]	
Gold	Kathy Lester / Eva Recker

Rec. Women's Doubles (Division I Overall)

[50-79 Overall]	,
Gold	Laura Henneguin / Laura Grotz
Silver	Kathy Lester / Eva Recker
Bronze	Karen Goody / Lynda Wiest

Rec. Women's Doubles (Division II)

[65-6	9]
Gold	Anita Readdy / Sandy Sleigh
Silver	Julie Hawkins / Karen Mazingo
Bronze	Annelise Eastridge / Ann Clark

Rec. Women's Doubles (Division II Overall)

[65-69]	
Gold	Anita Readdy / Sandy Sleigh
Silver	Julie Hawkins / Karen Mazingo
Bronze	Annelise Eastridge / Ann Clark

Rec. Mixed Doubles (Division I)

[50-54]	
Gold	Kevin Nieland / Sandy Nieland

Rec. Mixed Doubles (Division I)

[55-59]	
Gold	Perry Spetz / Anneliese Eastridge
Silver	Thomas Quint / Lynda Wiest
Bronze	Bob Alliston / Michelle Orton

Rec. Mixed Doubles (Division I)

[60-64]		
Gold	George Silvas / Maria Silvas	
Silver	Richard Lewis / Laura Grotz	
Bronze	John Garfinkle / Susan Baldwin	

Rec. Mixed Doubles (Division I)

[70-74]	
Gold	Richard Bulgeron / Joanne Gipson
Silver	Gerald Francisco / Tera Francisco

Rec. Mixed Doubles (Division I)

[75-79]	
Gold	Dewey Chapman / Kathy Lester

Rec. Mixed Doubles (Division I Overall)

[50-79 Overall]			
Gold	Kevin Nieland / Sandy Nieland		
Silver	George Silvas / Maria Silvas		
Bronze	Richard Lewis / Laura Grotz		

Rec. Mixed Doubles (Division II)

[65-69]			
Gold	Peter Jordan / Ann Clark		
Silver	Terry Sleigh / Sandy Sleigh		
Bronze	Rick McDermid / Betty Fairchild		

Rec. Mixed Doubles (Division II Overall)

[65-69 Overall]			
Gold	Peter Jordan / Ann Clark		
Silver	Terry Sleigh / Sandy Sleigh		
Bronze	Rick McDermid / Betty Fairchild		

## **SWIMMING**

Event Date: August 23, 2015 Men's 50 Freestyle

[60-64]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Kevin Christensen	59:32

Men's 50 Freestyle

[80-84]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Robert Cook	1:02:62

Men's 50 Freestyle Overall

[60-81 Overall]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Kevin Christensen	59:32
Silver	Robert Cook	1:02:62

Men's 50 Breast

[55-59	)]	[Score / Time]
Gold	James Colasito	48:72

Men's 50 Breast

[60-64		[Score / Time]
Gold	Kevin Christensen	48:52

Men's 50 Breast

[80-84]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Robert Cook	1:18:40

Men's 50 Breast Overall

[55-84]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Kevin Christensen	48:52
Silver	James Colasito	48:72
Bronze	Robert Cook	1:18:40

Men's 50 Back

[60-64]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Kevin Christensen	1:15:59

Men's 50 Back

[80-84]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Robert Cook	1:17:00

#### Men's 50 Back Overall

[60-84 Overall]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Kevin Christensen	1:15:59
Silver	Robert Cook	1:17:00

#### Men's 100 Breast

[55-5	59]	[Score / Time]
Gold	James Colasito	1:54:84

#### Men's 100 Breast

[60-64]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Kevin Christensen	2:01:34

#### Men's 100 Breast Overall

[55-64 Overall]		[Score / Time]
Gold	James Colasito	1:54:84
Silver	Kevin Christensen	2:01:34

### Men's 100 Back

[60-	-64]	[Score / Time]
Gold	Kevin Christensen	2:54:56

#### Men's 100 Back Overall

[60-64 Overall]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Kevin Christensen	2:54:56

### Women's 50 Freestyle

[55-59]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Coleen Colasito	39:63
Silver	Kim Madera	43:42

# Women's 50 Freestyle Overall

	[55-59 Overall]	[Score / Time]
Gold	Coleen Colasito	39:63
Silver	Kim Madera	43:42

#### Women's 50 Breast

[55-59]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Coleen Colasito	50:60
Silver	Kim Madera	1:01:97

#### Women's 50 Breast

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Donna Clontz	1:13:88

#### Women's 50 Breast Overall

[55-69 Overall]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Coleen Colasito	50:60
Silver	Kim Madera	1:01:97
Bronze	Donna Clontz	1:13:88

#### Women's 50 Back

[55-59]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Kim Madera	57:56

#### Women's 50 Back

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Donna Clontz	55:65

#### Women's 50 Back

[75-79]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Judy (Julia) Pauley	1:16:56

#### Women's 50 Back Overall

[55-79 Overall]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Donna Clontz	55:65
Silver	Kim Madera	57:56
Bronze	Judy (Julia) Pauley	1:16:56

### Women's 100 Freestyle

[55-59]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Coleen Colasito	1:26:16

### Women's 100 Freestyle

[60-64]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Laura Lipkin	2:37:47

### Women's 100 Freestyle Overall

[55-64 Overall		[Score / Time]
Gold	Coleen Colasito	1:26:16
Silver	Laura Lipkin	2:37:47

#### Women's 100 Breast

[55-59]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Coleen Colasito	1:49:93

#### Women's 100 Breast

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Donna Clontz	2:59:41

#### Women's 100 Breast Overall

[55-69 Overall		[Score / Time]
Gold	Coleen Colasito	1:49:93
Silver	Donna Clontz	2:59:41

#### Women's 100 Back

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Donna Clontz	2:20:03

#### Women's 100 Back

[75-79]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Judy (Julia) Pauley	2:56:59

#### Women's 100 Back Overall

[65-79 Overa	II]	[Score / Time]
Gold	Donna Clontz	2:20:03
Silver	Judy (Julia) Pauley	2:56:59

# **TABLE TENNIS / RECREATIONAL**

Event Date: August 23, 2015 **Open Singles, Coed** 

·	[50-54]
Gold	Loi Ta
Silver	Taji Hilson
Bronze	Mike Yamate

Open Singles, Coed

	55-59]
Gold	Alex Miyadi
Silver	Ivan Rubio
Bronze	Joe Badrena

Open Singles, Coed

[60-64]	
Gold	Jerry Wong

Open Singles, Coed

opon omgre	o, ooda
[6	5-69]
Gold	Robert Goff
Silver	Terry Lee
Bronze	Marga Strickland

Open Singles, Coed

	[70-74]
Gold	Barbel Naeslund
Silver	Laura Ho
Bronze	Martin Mainster

Open Singles, Coed

[75-79	9]
Gold	Shirley Ling
Silver	Dewey Chapman

Open Singles, Coed

[80-84]	
Gold	Carlos Ortegon

Open Singles, Coed

[85-89]	
Gold	Les Madden
Silver	Bill Pinto

Women's Only Singles

[50-54]	
Gold	Taji Hilson

Women's Only Singles

[60-64]	
Gold	Lori Christopherson
Silver	Cindy Mullen

Women's Only Singles

[65-69]	
Gold	Marga Strickland

Women's Only Singles

[70-74]	
Gold	Barbel Naeslund
Silver	Laura Ho

Women's Only Singles

[75-79]	
Gold	Janet Bowen
Silver	Shirley Ling

Men's Doubles

[50-54]	
Gold	Allan Ferrenberg / Mike Yamate
Silver	Jerry Wong / Loi Ta

Men's Doubles

[55-59]	
Gold	Joe Badrena / Ivan Rubio
Silver	Robert Goff / Alex Miyadi

Men's Doubles

[65-69]	
Gold	Vernon Moss / Terry Lee

Men's Doubles

[70-74]	
Gold	Carlos Ortegon / Martin Mainster

Men's Doubles

[80-84]	
Gold	Bill Pinto / Dewey Chapman

**Women's Doubles** 

[50-54]	
Gold	Lori Christopherson / Taji Hilson

Women's Doubles

[60-64]	
Gold	Janet Bowen / Cindy Mullen

**Women's Doubles** 

[65-69]	
Gold	Laura Ho / Marga Strickland

Women's Doubles

[70-74]	
Gold	Shirley Ling / Barbel Naeslund

**Mixed Doubles** 

[50-5	4]
Gold	Barbel Naeslund / Loi Ta
Silver	Ivan Rubio / Taji Hilson

**Mixed Doubles** 

[60-64]	
Gold	Robert Goff / Cindy Mullen
Silver	Jerry Wong / Lori Christopherson

**Mixed Doubles** 

[65-69]	
Gold	Allan Ferrenberg / Marga Strickland
Silver	Shirley Ling / Terry Lee

#### **Mixed Doubles**

[70-74]	
Gold	Martin Mainster / Laura Ho
Silver	Janet Bowen / Vernon Moss

Rated Open Singles, Coed (Under 1000)

		[Score / Time]
Gold	Alex Miyadi	889
Silver	Robert Goff	909
Bronze	Les Madden	915

Rated Open Singles, Coed (Under 1500)

		[Score / Time]
Gold	Mike Yamate	1419
Silver	Marga Strickland	1125
Bronze	Laura Ho	1173

Rated Open Singles, Coed (Over 1500)

		[Score / Time]
Gold	Ivan Rubio	1559
Silver	Allan Ferrenberg	1537
Bronze	Joe Badrena	1526

-Back to Top-

# **TRACK & FIELD**

Event Date: August 16, 2015

Men's 50 Meter

[60-64]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Brad Sievers	10:31

#### Men's 50 Meter

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Bill Oberding	9:38
Silver	William Watson	DNF

### Men's 50 Meter

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Thomas Olson	11:13

## Men's 50 Meter

[75-79]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Randhir Virk	13:97

### Men's 100 Meter

[60-64]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Brad Sievers	18:95

## Men's 100 Meter

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Charles Busi	16:18
Silver	William Watson	21:09

#### Men's 100 Meter

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Ben Miller	16:50
Silver	Thomas Olson	19:50

## Men's 100 Meter

[75-79]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Randhir Virk	34:20

### Men's 200 Meter

[60-64]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Brad Sievers	55:37

#### Men's 200 Meter

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Charles Busi	33:59
Silver	William Watson	43.84

#### Men's 200 Meter

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Ben Miller	34:50
Silver	Frank Bozanich	38:58
Bronze	Thomas Olson	39:08

## Men's 400 Meter

[60-64]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Kevin Christensen	1:22:39
Silver	Brad Sievers	2:04:03

## Men's 400 Meter

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Charles Busi	1:22:44
Silver	William Watson	1:36:00

#### Men's 400 Meter

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Frank Bozanich	1:30:16

### Men's 400 Meter

[80-84]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Robert Cook	3:52:41

### Men's 800 Meter

[60-64]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Kevin Christensen	3:51:27

### Men's 800 Meter

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	William Watson	3:53:99

## Men's 800 Meter

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Frank Bozanich	3:23:14

### Women's 50 Meter

[50-54]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Darla Demitrios	7:15
Silver	Taji Hillson	9:15

#### Women's 50 Meter

[55-59]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Renee Cariglia	11:27

#### Women's 50 Meter

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Donna Clontz	10:88

#### Women's 50 Meter

[80-84]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Virginia Evans	12:97

### Women's 100 Meter

[50-54]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Darla Demitrios	14:40

### Women's 100 Meter

[55-59]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Renee Cariglia	23:08

### Women's 100 Meter

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Nancy King	17:28
Silver	Donna Clontz	23:25

### Women's 100 Meter

[80-84]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Virginia Evans	25:32

## Women's 200 Meter

[50-54]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Darla Demitrios	30:00

#### Women's 200 Meter

[55-59]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Renee Cariglia	49:56
Women's 200 Meter	_	
[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Nancy King	38:56
Silver	Donna Clontz	58:15

#### Women's 200 Meter

[80-84]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Virgina Evans	1:19:00

### Women's 400 Meter

[50-54]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Darla Demitrios	1:13:78

#### Women's 400 Meter

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Nancy King	1:30:31

### Women's 800 Meter

[50-54]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Darla Demitrios	3:16:84

### Men's Long Jump

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Jagtar Johal	9'7"
Silver	Bill Oberding	6'6"

# Men's Long Jump

[75-79]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Randhir Virk	5'0"

# Men's Broad Jump

[55-59]		[Score / Time]
Gold	James Colasito	6'9"

Men's Broad Jump

[60-64]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Kevin Christensen	7'0"
Silver	Bill Hammons	6'11"
Bronze	David Hill	5'9"

Men's Broad Jump

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Bill Oberding	7'10"
Silver	Jagtar Johal	6'10"

Men's Broad Jump

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Ben Miller	5'10"

Men's Broad Jump

[75-79]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Randhir Virk	5'3"

## Men's Discus

[55-59]		[Score / Time]
Gold	James Colasito	86'3"

### Men's Discus

[60-64]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Kevin Christensen	99'0"
Silver	Bill Hammons	94'8"
Bronze	Rickey Cordova	62'1"

#### Men's Discus

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Jerry Prnjak	132'1"
Silver	Jagtar Johal	86'0"
Bronze	Kenny Burruss	76'4"

## Men's Discus

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Ben Miller	74'5"
Silver	Ed Buffaloe	70'1"

#### Men's Discus

[75-79]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Randhir Virk	55'11"

## Men's Discus

[80-84]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Robert Cook	55'2"

### Men's Javelin

[60-64]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Kevin Christensen	108'3"
Silver	Bill Hammons	82'3"
Bronze	David Hill	57'5"

## Men's Javelin

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Kenny Burruss	85'2"
Silver	Jagtar Johal	72'0"

# Men's Javelin

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Ben Miller	59'6"
Silver	Ed Buffaloe	43'6"

### Men's Javelin

[75-79]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Randhir Virk	45'4"

### Men's Javelin

[80-84]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Robert Cook	47'2"

## Men's Shotput

[55-59]		[Score / Time]
Gold	James Colasito	36'1"

# Men's Shotput

[60-64]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Bill Hammons	31'9"
Silver	Kevin Christensen	30'8"
Bronze	David Hill	23'2"

Men's Shotput

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Jagtar Johal	36'2"
Silver	Kenny Burruss	31'1"

Men's Shotput

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Ben Miller	28'5"
Silver	Ed Buffaloe	25'7"

Men's Shotput

	75-79]	[Score / Time]
Gold	Randhir Virk	24'11"

Men's Shotput

[80-84]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Robert Cook	23'10"

-Back to Top-

# **WALK RACE**

Event Date: August 21, 2015

Men's One Mile

[80-84]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Jennis White	16:54

#### Women's One Mile

[55-59]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Victoria Larkin	23:26

#### Women's One Mile

[60-64]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Margarita Barba	31:14

### Women's One Mile

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Marlene Coubry	14:46
Silver	Donna Clontz	15:77

#### Women's One Mile

[75-79]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Sigrid White	16:54

### Women's One Mile

[80-84]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Virginia Evans	14:46

### Women's One Mile Overall

[55-84 Overall]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Marlene Coubry / Virginia Evans	14:46
Silver	Donna Clontz	15:77
Bronze	Jennis White / Sigrid White	16:54

# Women's Two Mile

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Donna Clontz	31:15

#### Women's Two Mile

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Virginia Evans	28:46

# Women's Two Mile Overall

[65-	-69]	[Score / Time]
Gold	Virginia Evans	28:46
Silver	Donna Clontz	31:15

-Back to Top-